fw Q’K U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

. . National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
"t NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
(g8 ,f’ ALASKA REGION

222 West 7" Avenue, #23
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February 9, 2016
MEMORANDUM FOR: 1 irectives System (NDS)
FROM: .
aska Region
SUBJECT: Rescission of Alaska Region Supplement 01-2010,

“Supplementary Aviation Weather Reporting Station Inspections in
the Alaska Region”, applicable to 10-1301, dated April 21, 2010

The following document is rescinded from the NDS,

NDS Title: Supplementary Aviation Weather Reporting Station Inspections in the Alaska Region
NDS Number: ARS 01-2010

Effective Date: April 21, 2010

Signature Date: April 7, 2010

Certified By: W/AR4 (S. Denton)

Approving Authority: A/AR Carven Scott, Acting Regional Director, Alaska Region

Summary:

NWS ARS 01-2010, Supplementary Aviation Weather Reporting Station Inspections in the Alaska
Region, applicable to 10-1301, is being rescinded. This supplement is no longer needed. The NWS
no longer has a Supplementary Aviation Weather Reporting Station program.




